

KIRBY BELLARS PARISH COUNCIL

22 Rockingham Road, Mountsorrel, Leics LE12 7UJ Tel: 0116 4311943

Minutes of Meeting held on 13th September 2018 at 7.30pm, at the Village Hall

Present: Cllr Smith (Chair) (AS), Cllr Ingham (CI), Cllr Howe (AH), Cllr Batten (AB),

Cllr Simkin (CS)

In Attendance: Victoria Webster (VW) – Clerk, Jim Worley, Joanna Lunn, Jorge Fiz Alonso

	Agenda Items	Action By				
1.	Apologies None					
2.	Dispensations None					
3.	Public Participation Two local residents attended for Jim Worley's presentation.					
4.	Jim Worley Presentation Assistant Director of Planning and Regulatory Services, Melton Borough Council. Gave a presentation on the Detailed Content of the Local Plan and the Inherent Flexibility within the Planning System. Jim and his team answered questions from both the Councillors and public in relation to Kirby Bellars planning applications.					
5.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting The minutes of the meeting of the 19 th July 2018 were accepted as true and correct and signed by the chair.					
6.	 Matters Arising a. Cllr Howe to complete a new Register of Interest Form Form completed at the meeting and handed to VW. b. New Model Standing Orders & Financial Regulations to be added to September Parish Council Meeting agenda for consideration. This has been added to the December agenda. c. Cost of new flashing speed sign Quotes are being obtained. d. Jim Worley to be invited to the September Parish Council Meeting Attended this meeting. 					

7.	 Planning Applications 17/01584/FUL for 2 dwellings, Main Street. This is being appealed and the Parish Council supports the appeal. No update yet. 18/00621/FUL, Land opposite 52 Main Street, Kirby Bellars, Erection of 3 dwellings. Application withdrawn. 18/00844/FUL, Thorpe Stachville Road, Relocation of equine business. The Parish Council objects to this. No update yet. 18/00643/COU, Poplars Farm, Great Dalby Road, change of use from farm worker accommodation to bed and breakfast facility with ancillary function room. No update on this yet 						
8.	Replacement of Councillor Dave Wollin All Councillors were in agreement that Teresa Simkin should replace Dave Wollin as the new Kirby Bellars Councillor. The necessary paperwork was completed.						
9.	Data Protection Regulations – further review/update No updates.						
10.	Funding Requests None.						
11.	The Clerk presented the following accounts for payment: Chq No. Payee Amount 000364 Viking £89.98 000365 V. Webster £709.65 Jul/Aug/Sept Payroll 000366 Kirby Bellars Village Hall Hire £20.00 000367 Ladywell Accountancy Services £36.00 It was agreed the accounts were correct and the cheques were signed. VW made the Councillors aware of issues she is experiencing with the Bank of Ireland and getting the account details changed to her name and address. AS has also been in contact with the bank to help with the issue.						
12.	 Melton Borough Council letter. Request to put a notice on the Parish notice boards with regards to the Annual canvass for the Register of Electors. Melton Borough Council email. Update on its progress for the delegation or sharing of services to Parish Councils LCC email. SHIRE Community Climate Change Grant 2018/2019 Melton Borough Council letter. Parish Council Elections 2019 and future Parish by Elections charges. Melton Borough Council email. New Waste Contract, changes to bin collection days. Healthwatch Leicester and Leicestershire email. 						
13.	Any Other Business None.						

14.	Date of Next Meeting 13 th December 2018, 7.30pm	

Signed: _				
_				

Date: _____

